HAKIMUDDIN KIKA

Full Stack Developer with good overall knowledge of Frontend and Backend development having more than 7 years of experience in building Admin Panels, Websites, API Integrations. Always willing to upgrade and learn new technologies. Khaitan, Kuwait +965 97692566 hakimuddin.kika92@gmail.com hakimuddinkika.com

EXPERIENCE

Delivery Express, Kuwait — Team Lead - Software Developers

May 2023 - Present

- Planning and coordinating development projects.
- Manage resources, schedules and assign tasks to Team.
- Providing technical guidance to team.

— Senior Software Developer

October 2020 - April 2023

- Responsible for Development and maintenance of WMS System with Multi-Vendor functionality.
- WMS System consists of multiple portals i.e., Admin Portal, Pickers Portal, Driver Portal, Supplier Portal.
- Create Ecommerce Websites for Clients.
- Integration with MyFatoorah, DHL, OpenDental (Dental Clinic Software).
- Developed an Admin Panel which integrates with Open Dental to show Appointments, Doctors, Patients all data from Open Dental Server.
- Creating new APIs for Multi-Vendor Portal on Django.
- Complete revamp of Multi-Vendor Portal on Next.js

Kuwaitsoft Computer Consultants, Kuwait — Application Developer

September 2015 – September 2020

- Optimization of existing application to maximize speed and scalability.
- Back end development and maintenance of Web Applications.
- Interact with Clients and translate in application feature.
- Implementation of New Components / Modules.
- Web APIs Integration

SKILLS

- Bootstrap
- Tailwind CSS
- MySQL
- PHP
- Laravel
- Python
- Django
- JavaScript
- React
- Next.js
- GitHub
- AWS
- Jira

PROJECTS

WMS System

- Technologies: PHP, Laravel, jQuery, MySQL, Pusher.
- **Summary:** Portal for receiving orders from Multi-vendors, Product Management, Inventory, Reporting etc. Below are the different portals under wms system:
 - Admin Portal
 - Supplier Portal
 - Drivers Portal
 - Pickers Portal

Trend Driven

- Technologies: PHP, Laravel, MySQL
- **Summary:** Online website for Clothing with Backend Portal to manage website. DHL integration for International Orders.
- Web URL : <u>https://trend-driven.com</u>

Surlamer

- Technologies: PHP, Laravel, MySQL
- Summary: Ecommerce Website for Fashion & Swimwear
- Web URL: https://surlamerkw.com/

Wahaj x Khriza

- Technologies: PHP, Laravel, MySQL
- Summary: Ecommerce Website for Fashion & Artificial Jewellery
- Web URL: https://wahajkw.com/

Valtech Valet

- Technologies: PHP, jQuery, Web APIs, SQL Server
- **Summary:** Interactive Admin Portal with Daily Reports, Time & Attendance and separate dashboard to monitor incoming car requests by customer from SMS, QR Code, IVR etc.
- Links:
 - Website: https://valtech.com.kw/website/
 - Mobile App: Valtech

EDUCATION

Pacific Institute of Engineering, Udaipur — B.Tech.

August 2009 - May 2014

Completed Computer Science with 63%.

PERSONAL PROFILE

- 1. Father's Name Hussaini Kika
- 2. Date of Birth 28th March 1992
- 3. Gender Male
- 4. Visa Status 18(Transferable)
- 5. Driving License Yes